ATTORNEY GENERAL, 1229

brance estimate shows that there are unencumbered balances in the appropriation
account sufficient to pay the purchase price of said lands. I also note by proper cer-
tificate submitted that the purchase of said lands has been authorized by the Con-
trolling Board. ’

I herewith enclose said abstract of title, deed, encumbrance estimate and cer-
tificate of the Controlling Board. When said abstract of title and deed are corrected
the same, together with the encumbrance estimate and certificate of the Controlling
Board should again be submitted to this department for approval.

Respectfully,
"Epwarp C. TURNER,
Altorney General.

2135.

APPROVAL, ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF THE OHIO HORTI-
CULTURAL MUTUAL HAIL INSURANCE COMPANY.

. CovumBus, Ouro, May 19, 1928.

Hon. Cuarence J. Brown, Secretary of State, Columbus, Ohio.

Drar Sir:—I am returning to you herewith the articles of incorporation of The
Ohio Horticultural Mutual Hail Insurance Company with my approval endorsed
thereon,

Respectiully,
Epwarp C. TURNER,
Attorney General.

2136.

APPROVAL, CONTRACT BETWEEN THE STATE OF OHIO AND ROBERT
H. EVANS & COMPANY, COLUMBUS, OHIO, FOR THE CONSTRUCTION
OF COTTAGE, MASSILLON STATE HOSPITAL, MASSILLON, OHIO,
AT AN EXPENDITURE OF $91,150.00—SURETY BOND EXECUTED BY
THE AETNA CASUALTY & SURETY COMPANY.

CoLuMBUS, 0H[0; May 19, 1928,

Hon. Ricearp T. Wispa, Superintendent of Public Works, Columbus, Ohio,

DEear Sir:—You have submitted for my approval a contract between the State
of Ohio, acting by the Department of Public Works, for the Department of Public
Welfare, and E. A. Evans, John C. Evans, Charles 8. Rose and Clarence E. Palmer,
doing business as “Robert H. Evans & Co.”, Columbus, Ohio. This contract covers
the construction and completion of General Contract for Cottage—Male (exclusive of
Plumbing, Heating and Ventilating, and Electrical Contracts), Massillon State Hos-
pital, Massillon, Ohio, and calls for an expenditure of Ninety-one thousand one hun-
dred and fifty (891,150.00) dollars.

You have submitted the certificate of the Director of Finance to the effect that
there are unencumbered balances legally appropriated in a sum sufficient to cover the



